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Washington, D. C. 20005

Re: K. Fluke, et al
Altoona, PA
AD-E-0384/ES8CALLC29+
APWU 0384

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On September 10, 1979, we met with you to discuss the
above-captioned grievigcé/at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance “procedure.

The matters presen.ed by you as well as the appllcable

contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration,

Having reviewed the information contained in this case file,
we find that the grievant was correctly denied the
opportunity to enter MPLSM training due to a vision handicap.
However, it has been agreed to at this lewvel that the
grievant will be afforded such opportunity if he so desires
to apply in the future. The U. S. Postal Service will not,
however, be held liable if such training in any way futher
affects the employee's vision problem.

This being the case, the parties considered the grievance
veselved; and the case closed.
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William A. 'Stefl
Labor Relations Department






